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STATE OF FLORIDA
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN i '

DrvisioN OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

ENFORCEMENT
. TERRY DEASON
]Jam.uuo L.BAEZ WALTER D’HAESELEER
' DIRECTOR

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

PHublic Sertrice Qommizsion

July 31, 2002

(850) 413-6600

Mr. Stanley Kantor, President

Tel Con Resources, Inc. (TE600)

2500 E. Hallandale Beach Blvd., #511-1
Hallandale Beach, FL. 33009-4838

RE: Docket No. 020765-TC

" Dear Mr. Kantor:

On May 28, 2002, I wrote you and explained that the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee, plus
penalty and interest charges, had not been received and that in order to avoid a docket being
established, the Commission must receive payment by June 18, 2002. The letter included a copy
of the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form and a copy of Rule 25-24.514, Florida
Administrative Code, which explains how to request cancellation of certificates. Payment was not
received, therefore, Docket No. 020765-TC was established on July 19, 2002.

On July 22™, the Commission received the company’s 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee return
form showing zero revenues with the hand-written note “Out of the payphone business since 1999.”
In 1999, we have record showing that you proposed a $100 settlement to keep the certificate active
to resolve Docket No. 981154-TC, which had been established for the same rule violation.
However, ] have researched our records and cannot find record of any request for cancellation.

If you would like to cancel your payphone certificate in Florida, you must comply with Rule
25-24.514, Florida Administrative Code. A copy of that rule is enclosed. Please review this
information and respond in writing by August 21, 2002. In the meantime, if you have any questions,
just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail
at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below.

Sincerely,

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant

Bureau of Service Quality
Enclosure

cc: Docket No. 020765-TC
Office of the General Counsel (K. Pefia)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




25-24.514 Cancellation of a Certificate.

(1) The Commission may cancel a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons:
(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted
(b) Violation of Commission rules or orders;

(¢) Violation of Florida Statutes; or,

(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months.

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request.

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee. T

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be-cancelled. <

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the .
information required by subsection (2).

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364.03, 364.285, 364.337, 364.345 FS.
History—-New 1-5-87.



